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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 11:54 AM

To: MYFENP.EDU.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 9181A / SMD 6534L / OTHERS ON 27/08/2019

Our Ref: CC6/AIGI9015231/Acal

18 SEPT 2019

MAK YEUW FOUN

Dear SirMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 9181A / SMD 65341 / OTHERS ON 27/08/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD - if applicable) will be with held for the time being. Pending
for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Y ours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 684 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @ lkkauto.com

c.e.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
{Matar Claims Dept)
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ELEASE V
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, CAS GARAGE PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount claimed for S$8,650.00
(Repair Cost ), S$L000.00 (Loss of Wee/Rental), $$67.45 ( Dishursement ) for vehicle no. SMD 65341
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 27/08/2019 (date) along HILLVIEW
FLYOVER TWDS CLEMENTI (location) involving vehicle nofs SLP 91814

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 29/08/2019 (date) al “the workshop™,

We/l confirm that wefl arelam authorized by the owner CHAN KOK FAIL (“the third party
claimam”) of vehicle no. SMD 68ML make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authonty to settle the matter on his/her behall in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
alter the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SMD
65ML (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

Well confirm that the agreament reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant 1o the accadent and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Couns have

exclusive junisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this "~ (day) of MARCH (manth) 20_2¢_ {year)

™

tim‘ |
Q/ L.

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by "?Hérmrkshnp" {with chop)




INVOICE 1 iow 2013 T KAKI BUKTT AVENLI

Involce Number #02-22 AUTDBAY
M /s AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pre Lid TI190142 SINGAPORE 417653
Al Bullding
: referanca
T8 Sheeton Way SMD E534L MYUNDAL
#07-16 ELANTRA
Singapore 079120
Description Quantity Unit Price Tax Amount 56D
Lump Sum Repair (Recommended by LKK Adrian) 1.00 B,650.00 MO Tax 5.650 00
Dats of Accident - 27 082010
Subtotal 2.850,00
TOTAL 5GD 8,850.00

Due Date: 29 Nov 2019

'5{__-__-_____._____.______._._....__...._......_...._......__._-..,...-.........-.... _____

PAYMENT ADVICE o (e e

To: CAS GARAGE PTE LTD Involce Number Tao42

1 KAK] BUKIT AVEMNUE 6 Amount Dug 8,650.00
#iid-22 AUTOBAY Due Data 23 Nowv 2019
SINGAFORE 417883 Amount Enclosed

Eater the armolamt wou ore papod dbioe

degatneed Offier 1 k] BUKTT AVEMLIE £ oli2-2) AUTOEAY SINGASCEE 4183




WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

Invoice

SMD6334L Invoice No  :WPLINOOO3612
CHAN KOK FAl lvoice Date :6/92019
BLK 104 TECK WHYE | ANE Due Dute (6972019
#07458 VHA No 4166
S(680104) Relerrul I - COBO
Deseription : Amount
Rental for 10 Day/s @ $120 per Day § 1,200.06)
Vehicle No : SLI4754L
Vehicle Deseription . Honda Skuttle 1.50
Rental Period . 27082019 o D5/092019

Towl Amount Payable © § 1,200,010

8 Kanl Bukit Aye 4 #00-04 FremieritHak Bukd Smgapons 415675
Ted: 6315 8470 HAP 9833 040
LIEN: 2015051158
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Lang Transpor Authonty

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapone 376701

G5T Regutration Ne. | M4-0006529-2
Print Dot Tirm | 28 Aug 2018 7 1023 38
Racaigt Date'Time : 28 Aug 2019/ 102135

Tax Invoice/Receipt
fecmpl No, ; TTNET-00000- 190826-000711

Previous Receipt No
S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GET
No. G5T [585) (5%) [S8)
Result of Insurance Enguiry - SLPS161A
As at Z7 Aug 2019/08:30:00

Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SLPE181A

Enquiry Fes T.00 048 746
0150823102 1584068553
Sub-Total T.00 048 T45
Total Before Rounding T.00 048 TAD
Rounding Differance 0,04
Toial Amount Payabie T45
Pald By
Creoit Carm!
O RS ras
" \isaMasterCard
Total T 40
Cash Change 0,00
Tendarad Amaun L L
Excess Refunaabls Amoum 000
THANK YOL AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all paymenis to the Autharity are good and prompily satlied by the payment service
provider / financial Instilution, Otherwiss, the transaction and recaipl is considered vold and late lee
may apply.
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